RESOLUTION NO. 2087

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Salisbury, Maryland that the
following individual is reappointed to the Friends of Poplar Hill Mansion Board of
Directors for the term ending as indicated:

Name Term Ending
Aleta Davis 07/31/2014

The above resolution was introduced and passed at the regular meeting of the Council of
the City of Salisbury held on the 8" day of August, 2011.

ATTEST:
Brenda J. Colegrave Terry ohen
CITY CLERKg\ CO IL PRESIDENT
APPROVED BY ME THIS
e
LO_( day of

James éeton, Jr. ;

MAYOR



INTER

"OFFICE MEMO

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

To: John Pick S
From: Sherrell McBride

Subject:  Reappointment to the Friends of Poplar Hill Mansion Board of Directors
Date: August 3, 2011

Mayor Ireton would like to reappoint the following person to the Friends of Poplar Hill Mansion
Board of Directors:

Name Term Ending Member Since
Aleta Davis 7/31/2014 2008

Attached is a letter from Mrs. Davis and the Resolution necessary for her reappoiniment. Please
forward this information to the City Council to be placed on the agenda for the next Council
meeting. Please let me know if you have any questions,

Attachments

CC: James lreton, Jr.
Jessie Cocci



Aug. 3, 2011

Mayor James Ireton

City Administrator, John Pick
City Council Members

[ would like to apply for another term of office for the Board of Directors, Friends of Poplar Hill Mansion.
[ am currently serving my third year, 2" term of office as Chair and would like to continue on for a second
term. |am also currently serving as acting Curator until we can hire another person for this position. Iam
dedicated to working for the preservation and perpetuation of Poplar Hill mansion.

Thank you,
Aleta Davis, Chair
Friends of Poplar Hill Mansion



